From: Mike Fi

To: r hn

Subject: RE: Pre Application Meeting Materials for PM-21-00010 Kittitas PUD Scheduled June 2, 2021 at 9am
Date: Friday, May 28, 2021 4:04:29 PM

Hello Jeremy,

I will be unable to attend this pre-app meeting but please include the following in the meeting notes:

105.2.2 Public service agencies. A permit shall not be
required for the installation, alteration or repair of generation,
transmission, distribution or metering or other related
equipment that is under the ownership and control of public
service agencies by established right.

% Utilities that supply electricity, gas, water, telephone,
television cable, etc., do not require permits for work
involving the transmission lines and metering equipment
that they own and control; that is, to their point

of delivery. Utilities are typically regulated by other

laws that give them specific rights and authority in

this area. Any equipment or appliances installed or
serviced by such agencies that are neither owned by
them nor under their full control are not exempt from

a permit.

Best regards,

Michael Flory
Certified Building Official

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street Suite 2
Eltensburg, WA 98926

P: 509.933.8222 mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us
To schedule inspections: htips:/ m&w,gg.k]ﬂ]tas.wa,ugcds/bulldmg/msgectlon -request. aspx

To view permit or inspection status:
To request design criteria / snowloads: hﬁps,/[www,gg.lgttgtas wa, us/cds/buﬂdmg/cgdc form.aspx

If this is a public records request, please go to https://www.co kittitas. wa.us/request/default.aspx, download, save and fill in
the PDF form and email completed form to cds@co kittitas. wa.us

From: Jeremy Johnston <jeremy.johnston@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 9:48 AM

To: Candie Leader <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Samantha Cox
<samantha.cox@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Pat Nicholson <pat.nicholson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Mike Flory
<mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Holly Erdman <Holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Zac Bales
<zac.bales@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Dan Suggs <dan.suggs@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Zachery Peebles
<zachery.peebles@co kittitas.wa.us>; Gail Weyand <gail.weyand.pw@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Arden
Thomas <arden.thomas@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Justin Turnbull <justin.turnbull@co.kittitas.wa.us>



Subject: Pre Application Meeting Materials for PM-21-00010 Kittitas PUD Scheduled June 2, 2021 at
9am

Good Morning,

CDS has scheduled a pre application meeting for the Kittitas PUD expansion (PM-21-00010) This
meeting is scheduled for June 2, 2021 at 9am. You should have received an Web Ex invite preceding
this email. Attached are the application documents. These documents can also be found at:

T\CDS\Projects\Pre Application Files\Pre App 2021\PM-21-00010 PUD

Please let me know if you did not receive an invite or have any issues accessing the materials. Thank
you.

Jeremy Johnston

Kittitas County CDS, Planning Official
(509) 962-7065

jeremy.johnston kittitas.wa.us

IR

"Building Partnerships-Building Communities”



